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UNITED STATES 5 INTELIIGENCE BOARD

' MEMORANDUM FOR THE UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

SUBJECT i Requirement for'PhoLographicReconnaissahce in
‘the Ev nt_‘U S Reconnalssapce Satelhtes are

REFERENCES = % :al s,NI;E 11-10-68, ''Likelihood of Interference with
; U.S. Satellites', 23 May 1968 :
USIB $-10.10/1, 10 June 1968, Limited
'Dlstnbutlon i :

1.  The attached m'emoréﬁdum on the subject from the Chairman of
: -the Commlttee on. Imagery Reqmrements and F‘xplonanon (COMIREX) is
i c1rculated herewllth for USIB co 1deratlon fie : :

<3 This re’?’ort i's subm t’ed as'p‘a‘frt"of‘ the Tésponsé to agreed DCI-

;D/NRO terms of reference for an ov rerall reconnaissance satellite surviva-

bility study which seeks to determine, the. circumstances and likelihood of

‘Soviet or: th1rd country 1n’rerfer ce with U.S. reconnaissance satelhtes

‘Yino O PT. vide a basis for determlmng the nature and

level of resourcesA which should'be allocated to protect the U.'S. Satellite

Reconnaissance Program from sﬁch action. A 51m11ar Teport by the

SIGINT Committee 1s also bem 1rculated for concurrent Board con51dera-
tionmias reference b ; : G :

USIB ACTION RPQUESTED

: 3 :A'Board'r:nve'mbers aré;féque’sted"to advise the Secretariat by close
of business 18 June -of: the1r concurrence'in or other views on. the attached
'merr‘orandum and 1ts transmltt fs guldance to the D/NRO

o ‘Attachment
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